



Corinne Silden Stephensen

Partner

✉ css@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 46 25

Expertise areas

Dispute resolution and litigation

Construction law

Corinne Silden Stephensen is part of the firm's building and construction group. She works primarily with construction law and consulting law and has in-depth knowledge of the various standard agreements, including NS 8401, 8402, 8405 and 8407. She assists with legal advice and dispute resolution for the construction industry, for both building owners, contractors and consultants.

Stephensen is working with counseling and dispute resolution within construction industry, for building owners, contractors and consultants. She has wide-ranging and broad experience in proceedings and procedure, including numerous years as a deputy judge.

Stephensen is also an external examiner in legal subject for Norges Handelshøyskole.

Work experience

- 2022–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner
- 2013–2021
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Senior Lawyer
- 2011–2013
● **Nordhordland tingrett**
Deputy judge
- 2009–2011
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Associate | Senior Associate
- 2008–2009
● **DLA Piper Norway DA**
Associate

Education

- 2007
● **Univeristy of Oslo**
Master of Laws